
Chair: Dr Rob Caudwell 
Chief Officer: Fiona Taylor 

Dear  
 

Re: Freedom of Information Request 

Please find below the response to your recent Freedom of Information request regarding 
referral management services within NHS Southport and Formby CCG. 

Request/Response: 

1. Do you have a referral management contract in place?

Yes

2. If you do have a contract in place who is the supplier and what is the contract expiry
date and value?

Midlands and Lancashire Commissioning Support Unit.  The contract expiry date is
October 2017 and the value is £72,000

3. If you do have a contract in place, is it performing as expected and in line with budgeted
costs?

Yes

4. If you do not have a contract/supplier in place how is referral management being
managed and is there an intention to go to market to procure these services in the
future?

Not applicable

5. Would your CCG benefit from improving efficiencies and delivering cost savings by
having a referral management contract/supplier in place?

Yes
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